








From: Marilyn Ash [ashm@telepacific.com] 

Sent: 

To: Records Clerk 

Subject: Please remove from service list if applicable 

Tuesday, December 19,2006 4 5 6  PM 

Apower Communications Corp. has withdrawn from Florida. 

Ye would like to be certain it is no longer on any service lists, in particular, the OSS docket, Doc. 000121A-TP, where we 
iontinue to receive some filings, addressed as follows: 

)avid Woodsmall 
dpower Communications Corp. 
75 Sully's Trail, #300 
'ittsford. NY 14534 

Ve would very much appreciate any assistance you can give us in removing us from the service list. Thank you very much. 
larilyn Ash, (former address, above) 

,vailable at ashm@telepacific.cm or at 51 0-995-5600 (CA, 3 hour time difference) 

/20/2006 



~ ~ S L E Y  & MCMULL a 
A T T O R N E Y S  A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  AT LAW 

2 2 7  SOUTH CALHOUN STREET 

P.O. BOX 391  (Z IP  3 2 3 0 2 )  

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3 2 3 0  I 

(850) 224-91 15 FAX (850) 2 2 2 - 7 5 6 0  

November 22,2006 

Ms. Kim Pena 
Division of Commission Clerk 

and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 060658-E1 

Dear Ms. Pena: 

Please substitute Paula K. Brown in place of Brenda Irizarry as the in-house Tampa 
Electric contact person in the above docket. Paula's contact information is a follows: 

Name: Paula K. Brown 
Phone: (813) 228-1444 
Fax: (813) 228-1770 
Email: regdepti2tecoenerm.corn - 

By copy of this letter we request that all parties of record to the above docket likewise 
substitute Ms. Brown in place of Ms. Irizarry as the in-house Tampa Electric recipient of all 
future pleadings, notices, correspondence or other communications in this docket. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, *- James D. Beasley 

JDB/pp 

cc: All parties of record 
J. Denise Jordan 
Paula K. Brown 




